
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Becky, 

Paul Vicketv 
Becky Zarate 
FW: Records Request per FPSC and LP Waterworks 
Wednesday, July 03, 2013 2:26:33 PM 

l need to have this e-mail added to the docket file for LP Waterworks. Docket No. 130153-WS. 

Thanks, 

From: Paul Vickery 
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 2:18PM 
To: 'Vickie Penick' 
Cc: Carl Smith 
Subject: RE: Records Request per FPSC and LP Waterworks 

Ms. Penick, 

I checked with my staff and they are amenable to July 26,2013. Hopefully, that is sufficient 

time to complete gathering the requested data. 

PaulVidWuf 
Chief. Bureau of Reliability and Resource Planning 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Phone: 850-413-6592 

F/\X: 850-413-6593 

pyjckco:r(rpsc state ll.us 

From: Vickie Penick [mailto:ypenjck@uswatercorp.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 2:06 PM 
To: Paul Vickery 
Cc: carl Smith 
Subject: Records Request per FPSC and LP Waterworks 

Mr. Vickery, I am compiling the response package in relation to the correspondence from your desk 

dated 06/20/1.3 regarding the LP Utility System. As you are aware, the recent purchase of the LP 

system by LP Waterworks, Inc., was conducted as an asset purchase. Under that scenario the 

purchasing party does not always receive all past historical documents and we are reaching out to 

previous owner and also past O&M providers to the system to request some of the historical 

information. 

We would like to ask for your consideration in providing a brief time extension to our response that 

is due back to your office on Friday 7/5. If that is not possible, the majority of the requested data is 
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compiled and we could forward partial completion and indicate certain items to follow. 

Please advise as to your prefererKe, or as to what is acceptable. 

We appreciate all consideration on behalf of the LP Utility System. 

Respectfully, 

Victoria Penick 

Vice President 

U.S. Water Services Corporation 

727 848 8292 

www.uswatercorp.com 




